
 
 
 

 

January 26, 2018 
 
 
Ms. Angela George-Moody, Deputy Director 
County of Los Angeles 
Department of Public Works 
Watershed Management Division, 11th Floor 
900 South Fremont Avenue 
Alhambra, CA  91803 
 

Dr. Shahram Kharaghani 
City of Los Angeles 
Department of Public Works 
Bureau of Sanitation 
Watershed Protection Division 
1149 South Broadway, 10th Floor 
Los Angeles, CA  90015 
 

Mr. Charles D. Herbertson 
Public Works Director and City Engineer 
City of Culver City 
9770 Culver Blvd., 2nd Floor 
Culver City, CA  90232 
 

 
 
 VIA EMAIL 

 
APPROVAL OF MODIFICATIONS TO THE MARINA DEL REY WATERSHED MANAGEMENT 
GROUP’S ENHANCED WATERSHED MANAGEMENT PROGRAM PURSUANT TO PART 
VI.C.8 OF THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY MUNICIPAL SEPARATE STORM SEWER SYSTEM 
(MS4) PERMIT (NPDES PERMIT NO. CAS004001; ORDER NO. R4-2012-0175 AS AMENDED 
BY STATE WATER BOARD ORDER WQ 2015-0075 AND LOS ANGELES WATER BOARD 
ORDER R4-2012-0175-A01) 
 
Dear Permittees of the Marina del Rey Watershed Management Group1: 
 
On October 2, 2017, the California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region 
(Los Angeles Water Board or Board) received a time extension request of implementation actions 
to meet selected interim milestones in the Marina del Rey Watershed Management Group’s (MdR 
WMG) Enhanced Watershed Management Program (EWMP). In the Back Basins, the MdR WMG 
request a time extension from December 2017 to March 22, 2018, to complete implementation actions 
to meet the final compliance deadline of March 22, 2018 for the Back Basins as identified in the Marina 
del Rey Toxic Pollutants Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL). In the Front Basins, the MdR WMG 
requested time extensions from December 2017 and March 2018 to March 22, 2019, to complete 
implementation actions to meet the interim compliance deadline of March 22, 2019 for the Front Basins 
as identified in the MdR Toxic Pollutants TMDL. In addition, for Subwatershed 2 (identified as “Non-
TMDL Area” in the EWMP) the MdR Agencies requested an extension of the interim milestones 
schedule from December 2017 and March 2018 to March 22, 2019. 
 

                                                
1 Permittees of the Marina del Rey Watershed Management Group include the cities of Los Angeles and Culver City, 
the County of Los Angeles, and the Los Angeles County Flood Control District. 
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On September 28, 2017, the Los Angeles Water Board provided public notice and a 32-day period 
to allow for public review and comment on the proposed modifications to the EWMP. No 
comments were received during the review period . 

This letter serves as notification to the MdR WMG that the Los Angeles Water Board Executive 
Officer approves the proposed modifications to the Marina del Rey Watershed Management 
Group's EWMP. Note that this approval only grants additional time to the MS4 Permittees in the 
MdR WMG to complete implementation actions to meet the compliance deadlines for the water 
quality based effluent limitations and associated receiving water limitation provisions applicable 
to these MS4 discharges. Please revise your EWMP accordingly and submit a copy of the entire 
revised EWMP to the Board by February 26, 2018. 

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Rebecca Christmann of the Storm Water Permitting 
Unit at Rebecca.Christmann@waterboards.ca.gov or by phone at (213) 576-5734. Alternatively, 
you may also contact Mr. Ivar Ridgeway, Chief of the Storm Water Permitting Unit, at 
lvar.Ridgeway@waterboards.ca.gov or by phone at (213) 620-2150. 

Sincerely, 

~ u>"jrV\ 
Samuel Unger, P.E. 
Executive Officer 

cc: Paul Alva, County of Los Angeles , Department of Public Works 
Bruce Hamamoto, County of Los Angeles, Department of Public Works 
T J Moon, County of Los Angeles, Department of Public Works 
Hubertus Cox, City of Los Angeles 

Wendy Dinh, City of Los Angeles 
Kim Braun, City of Culver City 




